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Lausanne. Several devoted christian friends attended him in his sickness and did
all in their power to alleviate his sufferings and eonfort his heuirt.

Tis % WESLEYAN CONFERENoK IN ENLAND-At the meeting of the conference
recently held at Leeds, at which the Rev. W. Arthur was elected President, the
reports were interesting anîd enicouraging. There were reporttd 606 d y sclools
withl 93,194 seholars, Sunday Schools 5957 wilh 543,06ï seholars. A third
Theological College was arranged to be built at Leeds at a cost of £12,n00, and
a fourth was talked of. The number of candidates for the miinistry was 118.
Mr. A rthur, thle Prcsident. proposed a p!ani for the represeitatioi of the Protestaut
issions at the Paris exhibition of next year. *

M. RENAN's ArosTLEs. -The French correspondent of Evangelical Cliristen-
dom states that in France Renan's new volume * The Apostles' lias been an
utter failure. lie says; " Every one expected vith impatience the iiw work of
nr. Renan. The publisher pronised himself large profits, ani thfou:us of

reade-rs were ready to devour the pages of this famnous antagoiist of the Gospel;
alias! vhat a dissapointmeutl what a failurel vhat a delusion! The Apostles
obtained only a few days success."

THE SuGIEI1Es AND THE CiuRcHiEs.-Dr. M. D'Aubigne, delivercd at the
anriiversiry of the Evangelical Society of Geieva, an adJre:s on " The Sockti.s
and the Churches," His object was to show that there vas no anutagonismn
between the two, that they had each their appropriate work and ouglt always
to be frieuds and sisters.

A PERVEnT RECLAIM.ED.- Mr. C. J. Heman8, the son of the Puetess, whuo
ten or twelve yeaus ago joined the Chiurcli of Rine, lias again iturnued to the
Ciurch of Eigland. lie lias published a letter settiug forth his reasons and
stating that in his examiuation of the evidences of christianity as established in
the monuments of the catacombs, lie lias been led to 'see that iu sone esak utial
points, especially the absolute headship of the Pope, and the worbliip of the
Virgin, there was an opposition between the actual teaehimg and practice of
Rone and those of the Primitive Church.

DEcRAuSE ou CANDIDATEs FoR THE MINisTRY.--Tu the Church of Enigland
there bas been, within a few years, a great falling off in the numîber of c.aufidates
lor the miniistry. At Oxiord in 1841, there vere 242 Students ordaincd ; last year
the number was 166. At Cambridge the number in 1l1 was 270, ii 1565 it
-was 180. In Dublin thiere lias been also .a f.ling off. lu most Chuiehes a
simillar dimiiutiou lias been taking place.

INTELLIGENOE oF DR. LiviNGsToaE,-A letter, dated Zanzibar, July 11, says:-
My friend, the doctor, is well. He lias fairly past the troublesoine coast people,
and is living witi a good chief who seems to have taken his faney. He is wiîth
the head man of Ugouano, a place thirty miles above the point where he turned
un our ont voyage np the lovuwa, at the confie nce of the Lieudi and Rovuwa.
lie iiow proposes leaving sone of lis baggage wili this man and explorinîg the
înorth end of Nyassa. Afterwards he will return to Ugouano, and refit for a
longer trip, to Lake Ponganyita. We sent up lis letters and a supply of quinii.e
and were to await bis return. Oua next chance will prcbbly be to send supplies
to neet hini at Ugigi. I cannot sry they will ever reach him, but they may.

PaESBYTERIAIN CHURcEs IN BRuAIN.-English Presbyterian C'hurch.-New
Churches have been erected at Cardiff, and at Cleator Moor. The Rev. Dre.
Hlamiltou and Guthrie were to preacli at the opening of the Church at Cardiff.
Frece Church.-A site has been granted to the Free Church at Alford in Aber-
deenshire. The only site refusera now are Mr. Burnett, of Kemnay, and Sir C.
Forbes, of Neve. The Rev. Mr. Balfour, of Rothesay,.is to be Assistant and
suecessor to Dr. C. J. Brown, of Eduuburgh. The new West Port Territorial
Chuch, Hawick, bas been opened. UnitedPresbyterian Church.-New Churches
bave been opened at Comrie, at Motherwell, and at Abernethy. The congregation
at Abernethy was one of the four which seceded from the establishment in 1733.

DvmNrry HALL o:. U. P. CHncacH.-The Divinity Hall of the U. P. Churcb,
opened oun the 7th August, when the introductouy lecture vas delivered by the
Rey. Dr. McMi.hael. -le rcferred to the loss sustauined in the death of the Rev.


